

NORTH EAST WARD ALLIANCE

MEETING NOTES

Meeting Title:	North East Ward Alliance
Date & Time:	21st September 2016 4:00pm
Location:	Shafton Community Centre

Attendees	Apologies
Cllr A Hampson (Chairman) P Mackinson Cllr D Higginbottom M Fensome D Dyson Fr I McCormack S Nixon D P Coates M Handley D Gill	Cllr J Ennis

		Action/Decision	Action lead
	<p>1. Notes of Previous Meeting</p> <p>The chair informed members that a cheque had been received from Fr I McCormack due to the underspend on the Queens Celebratory event at Grimethorpe Church</p> <p>2. Matters Arising.</p> <p>DG confirmed that the Insurance issue regarding volunteers undertaking community works being used as match funding could be resolved and was in talks with VAB</p> <p>Before the main agenda items</p> <p>Clare Gray of Be Well Services presented an over view of the Street Fit initiative being piloted in the Oaks Business Park. It is an 8wk course and combines workshops with physical activity (the emphasis being on self defence) whilst targeting those 14 plus.</p> <p>Sarah Moses the Information Resource Manager at the Acorn Centre informed members of activities and resources taking place and available at the facility in order to promote its benefits to the community. A prospectus was circulated</p> <p>3. Summer Activity - Update</p> <p>DG informed members that he was still awaiting feedback before presenting the report</p>	<p>Noted and Agreed</p> <p>Noted.</p> <p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p> <p>Noted</p>	

	<p>4 Ward Alliance Financial -Update</p> <p>DG circulated a spreadsheet identify the current financial position of the Ward Alliance before the funding applications were considered</p> <p>5) Ward Alliance Funding Applications</p> <p>MF circulated</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1) A copy of an application from Shafton Parish Council requesting a grant of £2k towards a Keep Shafton Tidy project 2) A copy of an application from OSCAR requesting a grant of £414.97 towards equipment at the Community Hub (formerly Grimethorpe Welfare Hall) 3) A copy of an application from Milefield Community Farm requesting a grant of £1k towards equipment for a community cafe. 4) A copy of an application from New Options Bingo requesting a grant of £718k towards operating costs 5) A copy of an application from Grimethorpe Village OAP's requesting a grant of £450 towards their rent. 6) A copy of an application from Brierley Cubs JFC requesting a grant of £2,647.85 towards operating costs 7) A copy of an application from DIAL requesting a grant of £1.410 towards the continuation of a project in Great Houghton. 8) A copy of an application from the Ward Alliance requesting a grant of £2,240 towards the provision of a Christmas tree and ancillary fixings 9) A copy of an application from the Ward Alliance requesting / confirming a grant of £500 towards the provision Summer Activities <p>6 Any Other Business Non</p> <p>7 Date and Time of next Meeting Wednesday 19th October 2016 at 4.00pm Grimethorpe Acorn Centre.</p>	<p>Noted</p> <p>Agreed</p> <p>Agreed</p> <p>Agreed subject to the clarification and confirmation of the bank details.</p> <p>Following discussion, it was agreed £540 be granted</p> <p>Agreed</p> <p>Following discussion, it was agreed a representative of the club be invited to the next meeting before a decision is made.</p> <p>Agreed. Subject to confirmation of attendances</p> <p>Agreed</p> <p>Agreed</p>	
--	--	--	--